Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 20, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT WITH GRW ENGINEERS, INC., FOR DESIGN OF
POLO CLUB BOULEVARD PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

On October 11, 2012, Resolution No. 558-2012), Council approved the acceptance of
federal funds from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for design of Polo Club Boulevard
Public Improvements Project.

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has established statewide contracts for use by local
public agencies for Professional Services. GRW Engineers, Inc. has a statewide contract and
the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has provided a letter agreement for use of design
services by LFUCG in the amount of $199,737 for the design of Polo Club Boulevard Public
Improvements Project.

The project begins at Todds Road and extends to 200 feet north of Deer Haven Lane, an
area that is approximately .3 mile,

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPTID SECT | ACCT | PROJECT | ACTIVITY BUDREF | AMOUNT
3160 303202 3251 91715 | POLO 2013 | FED GRANT | 2013 $165,000
1136 303202 3251 91715 $34,737

Council authorization to execute agreement with GRW Engineers, Inc. for design of Polo
Club Boulevard Public Improvements Project is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director ..}

XC:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of Planning, Preservation, and Development
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